CHUPPELUA COUNTY



REENTRY

Table of Contents

EMERGENCY RELIEF	3
AGENCIES SPECIALIZING IN MANY SERVICES	∠
CLOTHING RESOURCES	6
CRISIS HOTLINES	
DENTAL RESOURCES	
DISASTER RELIEF	8
DRIVER LICENSE REINSTATEMENT/ELIGIBILITY	9
EDUCATION AND LITERACY	
EMPLOYMENT	10
FOOD RESOURCES	12
HOMELESS AND HOUSING RESOURCES	12
IDENTIFICATION	16
LAUNDRY	17
LEGAL	18
MEDICAL- Call 211 for Updated List	19
MEDICAL INSURANCE	20
MENTAL HEALTH/COUNSELING/AODA- CALL 211 FOR UPDATED LIST	21
PARENTING/CHILD CARE	24
PEER SUPPORT	25
TAXES	26
TELEPHONE	27
TRANSPORTATION/GAS	28

Created March 7, 2024; Revised 10/8/2024

EMERGENCY RELIEF

GREAT RIVERS 211

- Food and Nutrition Programs
- Shelter, Housing, and Utilities Assistance
- Mental Health Services
- o Employment and Education Assistance
- Health Care, Insurance, and health epidemic info
- Financial and Taxes
- Substance use, prevention, and treatment programs
- o Emergency Information and disaster relief
- o Youth, parenting, older adult, and veteran services

CALL: 211 or 1-800-362-8255 VISIT: 211Wisconsin.org CHAT: on 211Wisconsin.org

TEXT ZIP TO: 898211

L.E. Phillips Career Development Center (Legacy Community Center)

- Outreach services specializing in homelessness prevention and helping those in crisis.
- Help accessing local support resources like housing, food, and needed items.
- Work closely with other agencies including Family Support, Housing Authority, food pantries, Workforce Resource, Catholic Charities, Economic Support, and other agencies
- o FREE food, clothing, and household items

PHONE: 715-861-5002

ADDRESS: 21 East Grand Avenue Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Thurs 8 am – 4:30 pm Friday 8 am – 1:30 pm

Walk-ins Welcome

AGENCIES SPECIALIZING IN MANY SERVICES

GREAT RIVERS CONSORTIUM

- FoodShare Program
- Assistance with heating and electric bills through the Wisconsin Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)
- Access to Healthcare Insurance through BadgerCare Plus, Medical Assistance and Medicaid
- Assistance with Child Care

VISIT: Access.wisconsin.gov CALL: 1-888-283-0012

STOP IN: 711 North Bridge Street, Room 305

Chippewa County Courthouse

Chippewa Falls, WI

WESTCAP- WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

- Homeless Prevention- section 8 vouchers, rapid rehousing, Tenant based rental assistance
- Back to School Program
- Holiday Gift program- for kids' birth-18
- Food access and resources
- Literacy and skills enhancement- career development and financial assistance, 1:1 tutoring
- Community Housing Development
- Energy Assistance and Weatherization

VISIT: WWW.Westcap.org

CALL: 716-726-7788

ADDRESS: 711 North Bridge Street, Room 118

Chippewa County Courthouse

Chippewa Falls, WI

FAIRSHAKE REENTRY RESOURCE CENTER

 Website providing a reentry toolkit, resource directory, employment information, etc. **VISIT**: Fair Shake | Reentry Resource Center

www.fairshake.net

UW EXTENSION REENTRY READY RESOURCE SITE

 County resource guides, housing, Identification, work, legal questions, Income and Benefits, Expenses, health, Insurance, future **VISIT:** Reentry Ready Resources – Financial Education (wisc.edu)

Finances.extension.wisc.edu/reentry-ready-resources

CHIPPEWA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

- Child Protective Services
- Children with Special Needs
- o Birth to Three

PHONE: 715-726-7788

VISIT:

www.chippewacountywi.gov/government/human-

services/

- o Economic Support
- Aging and Disability Resources
- Foster Care
- o Kinship Care
- o Children Emergency Mental Health Services
- Youth Justices
- o Recovery Wellness Consortium
- Community support program
- Court Commitments
- Substance Abuse Services
- Vulnerable Adults and Elders

CLOTHING RESOURCES

BLOOMER COMMUNITY CLOTHES CLOSET

o Provides free clothing for those in need

PHONE: 715-568-1129 Business Hours

715-237-2498- Emergency

ADDRESS: 719 Ivy Street (near the food pantry)

Bloomer, WI

CONTACT: Diane Boettcher

dmboett@bloomer.net

HOURS: Tues 4 pm - 7 pm

Fri 11:00 am – 3:00 pm

LE PHILLIPS CDC

o Provides clothing, housewares, furniture, baby

items and more

PHONE: 715-861-5002

ADDRESS: 21 East Grand Avenue

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Thurs 8 am - 4:30 pm

Friday 8 am - 1:30 pm

Walk-ins Welcome

HELPING HANDS FOR OUR CHILDREN IN THE CHIPPEWA VALLEY

Clothing and winter wear

o baby food, formula, diapers

Blankets and bedding

PHONE: 608-799-0718 **CONTACT:** Shauna

hansonhorsehaven@yahoo.com

ST. FRANCESCA RESOURCE CENTER

Free clothing

ADDRESS: 117 Allen Street

Chippewa Falls, WI

EMAIL: st.francesca.rs@gmail.com

HOURS: Tuesday 9 am – 1 pm and 4-8 pm

KINGS CLOSET

Free Clothing Store

ADDRESS: 310 South Barstow, Eau Claire, WI

HOURS: Thursday 9:00 am – 4:00 pm

CRISIS HOTLINES

SUICIDE HOTLINE AND CRISIS LIFELINE DIAL: 988

VETERANS CRISIS HOTLINE DIAL: 988 and then Press 1

TEXT: 838255

THE TREVOR PROJECT (LGBTQIA2S+) PHONE: 1-866-488-7386

TEXT: START to 678-678

CRISIS TEXT LINE TEXT: HOME to 741741

HOPELINE TEXT: HOPELINE to 741741

Text-based emotional support hotline

GREAT RIVERS 211

• Crisis and information 24/7

CALL: 211

TEXT: 898211

o Free, confidential, community information, VISIT: https://211wisconsin.communityos.org/guided-

referrals, and crisis line services search

NORTHWEST CONNECTIONS

o 24-hour mental health crisis intervention

for Eau Claire, Chippewa, and Dunn

Counties

PHONE: 888-552-6642

VISIT: nwcgs.com/northwest-connections/

DENTAL RESOURCES

CHIPPEWA FALLS DENTAL CENTER

Serves all patients regardless of ability to pay

Dental payment assistance program

PHONE: 715-738-2000

800-782-8581 EXT 92000

ADDRESS: 850 Lakeland Drive

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Fri 8 am – 5 pm

OPEN DOOR CLINIC

 For those not on BadgerCare, Medicare, or Medicaid will pay \$200 per patient per year for

dental care

PHONE: 715-720-1443

ADDRESS: First Presbyterian Church

130 West Central Street Chippewa Falls, WI

VISIT: www.chippewaopendoor.org

MARSHFIELD CLINIC DENTAL CENTER

Dental payment assistance program

Sliding fee scale

ADDRESS: Several locations in Rice Lake,

Ladysmith, Marshfield, Black

River Falls, and more

VISIT:

www.marshfieldclinic.ofg/locations#clinics

WISCONSIN DENTAL ASSOCIATION

 Keeps a list of dental services that are provided to low-income, uninsured individuals VISIT: wda.org/your-oral-health/reduced-rate-

dental-clinics

CVTC DENTAL HYGIENE CLINIC

Learning clinic- low cost

1/3 to ½ price of private dental office

 Services performed by licensed dental professionals or students under supervision

\$5.00 co-pay for cleaning with MA

PHONE: 715-833-6271

ADDRESS: 615 West Clairemont Ave

Eau Claire, WI

VISIT: cvtc.edu/community-members/dental-clinic

DISASTER RELIEF

RED CROSS

Disaster Relief and Response

PHONE: 877-618-6628

ADDRESS: 3728 Spooner Ave, Altoona

VISIT: www.redcross.org/about-us/ourwork/

disaster-relief.html

LION'S CLUB

Aid for disaster victims

Local Chamber of Commerce or village/township

clerk can give you information

Holcombe: 715-595-4421

Cadott: CadottLions@gmail.com

Chippewa Falls: cf.lions@gmail.com

Cornell: 715-239-3965

DRIVER LICENSE REINSTATEMENT/ELIGIBILITY

STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

- Provides information online related to reinstatement eligibility inquiry
- If eligible you will have renewal and reinstatement fees. Fee schedule online.

VISIT:

Wisconsindot.gov/pages/dmv/license-drvs/susp-or-rvkd/reinstate.aspx

IID SERVICE PROVIDERS

Smart Start

Intoxalock

888-234-0198 877-274-3419

EDUCATION AND LITERACY

WISCONSIN WORKS (W-2) PROGRAM

 W2 education and training can provide education training which may include HSED/GED, job skills, life skills, and employer-sponsored training. **PHONE:** 855-792-5429

LITERACY CHIPPEWA VALLEY

- o Free confidential services
- Offers direct instructor support
- Help build skills in reading, writing, math, resume covers, GED preparation, critical thinking, etc.

WHERE: Chippewa Falls Public Library

105 West Central Street Chippewa Falls, WI

PHONE: 715-738-3857

HOURS: Mondays 5:30 pm – 7:30 pm

VISIT: <u>www.literacyCV.org</u>

EMPLOYMENT

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

 Dislocated Worker Program: If you recently lost your job, you may be eligible for services through this including job search assistance, resume and interviewing, financial assistance to cover class or on-the-job training, and financial assistance with transportation, child care, books, uniforms, and tools. **APPLY:** Connect to your local job center

CHIPPEWA: 715-723-2248

ADDRESS: 2829 County Hwy I, Suite 29

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Friday 8 am – 4 pm

DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHAB

 Federal/State program designed to obtain, maintain, and advance employment for people with disabilities **PHONE:** 715-836-4263

VISIT:

www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/about/default.htm

EMAIL: <u>dvr@dwd.wisconsin.gov</u>

WORKFORCE RESOURCE

 FoodShare Employment and Training Program (FSET)- helps offer support services for employment and education, develop educational goals, develop a resume and get job leads, find a job or better job

> Free program that helps FoodShare members build skills

TO APPLY: Call 855-792-5439 Or

VISIT: <u>www.workforceresource.ofg/FSET</u>

- Must be getting FoodShare services
- <u>W2 Program</u>- a work program for adults willing to engage in work activities. Must have minor kids in the home to qualify.

May be eligible for a monthly cash payment while participating

- <u>Transitional Jobs Program (TJ)-</u> Offers unemployed individuals immediate work with pay.
 - Enhances employment opportunities for individuals who have difficulty entering and succeeding in the workforce
 - Combines real work experience with job skills training and support services

PHONE: 855-792-5429

CONTACT: Ashley Weaver, Career Planner

PHONE: 715-279-7248

EMAIL:

Ashley.weaver@workforceresource.org

APPLICATION: www.workforceresource.org

CHIPPEWA COUNTY JOB CENTER

Extensive Career and Training Services
 Adult Program (WIOA)

CONTACT: Ginger Dutton

EMAIL: <u>inquire@workforceresource.org</u>

FOOD RESOURCES

AGNES TABLE-At Trinity Methodist

Free hot meal

Breakfast and Dinner hours

 Other items in the food pantry area at the Chippewa Family YMCA **PHONE:** 715-861-3892

ADDRESS: 201 West Central Street

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Social Hour: Tue/Thurs 3:30 pm- 5:00 pm

Dinner: Tue/Thur 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm

BARNABAS CHRISTIAN COFFEE HOUSE

 Free dinner (alternate nights of Agnes Table) **PHONE:** 715-404-5330

ADDRESS: 19 West Spring Street

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon/Wed/Fri 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm

COME NOW AND EAT- ST. JOHNS LUTHERAN

Free meal

ADDRESS: 215 E. Seminary St, Cadott, WI **HOURS:** 4th Wed of month 4:30 – 6 pm

BLOOMER FOOD PANTRY

Can visit weekly

Emergency assistance by appointment

Prepackaged bags of food

PHONE: 715-568-3733

ADDRESS: 808 Jackson Street

Bloomer, WI

HOURS: Friday 1-4:00 pm

VISIT:

bloomerfoodpantry.wixsite.com/bnapantry

CADOTT FOOD PANTRY (4 C'S)

Can visit 2X per month

Need proof of address and income

ADDRESS: 329 Main Street, Cadott

HOURS: Fridays 2 – 4:00 pm

CORNELL FOOD PANTRY

Drive Through Services

Pre-Packaged Boxes

PHONE: 715-202-3531

ADDRESS: 408 South 2nd Street, Cornell

HOURS: Tuesdays 3:30- 6:30 pm

CHIPPEWA FALLS AREA FOOD PANTRIES:

❖ VALLEY VINEYARD

Drive through

Complete Registration

Boxes of food delivered

ADDRESS: 910 Bridgewater, Chippewa Falls

HOURS: Tues and Thurs 5-7:00 pm

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN FOOD PANTRY

One visit per month

ADDRESS: 130 West Central Street, Chippewa **HOURS:** Tues and Thurs 10 am – 12 pm

❖ PANTRY PALS FOOD PANTRY

English Lutheran Church

Residents of Lafayette
 Township or Stillson School
 District

 Proof of ID and Address on first visit

Bring a box or bag

ADDRESS: 20588 Cty Hwy X, Chippewa Falls

HOURS: Open 3rd SAT 10 am – 12 pm

❖ ST FRANCESCA RESOURCE CENTER

Can visit every two weeks

Bring box or bags

Use the entrance on S Prairie
 Street on east side of building

ADDRESS: 117 Allen Street, Chippewa Falls **HOURS:** Tues 9 am – 1 pm and 4-7 pm

❖ RUBYS PANTRY

Chippewa Valley Bible
 Church

 20.00 donation provides abundance of groceries **ADDRESS:** 531 East South Avenue, Chippewa Falls

HOURS: Open 3rd Tues of the month Registration begins 2:30 pm

Distribution 2:30 pm – 5:30 pm

❖ AGNES TABLE-CHIPPEWA YMCA

 At Chippewa YMCA effective September 4th 2024 **ADDRESS:** 611 Jefferson Street, Chippewa Falls

HOURS: Monday- 9:00 a.m- Noon

Wednesdays: 3:00 pm- 6:00 pm Fridays: 11:00 am- 1:00 pm

HOLCOMBE METHODIST CHURCH

Must show ID

ADDRESS: 27841 Ct Hwy M, Holcombe, WI **HOURS:** 2nd and 4th Tues of Month 2-5 pm

JIM FALLS UNITED METHODIST CHURCH ADDRESS: 13883 Cty Hwy S. South, Jim Falls

 Proof of ID and Address **HOURS:** Mon 4 pm - 6 pmFRUIT OF THE VINE FOOD PANTRY ADDRESS: W11581 Cty Hwy X, Stanley, WI **HOURS:** 1st and 3rd Tues- 5:00-6:30 pm Must show ID 2nd, 4th, and 5th Tues 10 am -12 pm ADDRESS: 147 E. 4th Avenue, Stanley, WI STANLEY FOOD PANTRY- OUR SAVIOURS **HOURS:** 1st Thursday of the month 4-6 pm **LUTHERAN** Use rear entrance from alley https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/FoodShare/index.htm **FOODSHARE PROGRAM** https://access.wisconsin.gov/ Chippewa County Economic Support 715-726-7840 HOMELESS AND HOUSING RESOURCES

SOJOURNER HOUSE

O Homeless shelter for evenings
O Opens at 7:00 PM

ADDRESS: 618 South Barstow, Eau Claire
HOURS: Opens 7:00 pm until 8:00 am

BEACON HOUSE ADDRESS: 309 East Lake Street, Eau Claire

o 30 days for homeless families with children and pregnant and single women

HOPE GOSPEL MISSION PHONE: 715-552-5566

House of Hope- single MENRuth's House- single WOMEN

LE PHILLIPS CDC Phone: 715-861-5002

Assistance with homeless services
 Occasional voucher assistance
 ADDRESS: 21 East Grand Avenue
 Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Thurs 8 am – 4:30 pm

Friday 8 am – 1:30 pm

Walk-ins Welcome

WESTCAP- WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

 Homeless Prevention- section 8 vouchers, rapid re-housing, Tenant based rental assistance

Back to School Program

Holiday Gift program- for kids' birth-18

o Food access and resources

 Literacy and skills enhancement- career development and financial assistance, 1:1 tutoring

Community Housing Development

Energy Assistance and Weatherization

VISIT: WWW.Westcap.org

CALL: 716-726-7788

ADDRESS: 711 North Bridge Street, Room 118

Chippewa County Courthouse

Chippewa Falls, WI

CHIPPEWA COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

o Section 8

 Provides a variety of housing resources and services for low to moderate-income households

o income limits vary by program

PHONE: 715-726-7933

ADDRESS: 711 North Bridge Street

Room 14 in courthouse Chippewa Falls, WI

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

 Assist with housing counseling, training, advocacy, and technical assistance and provide opportunities for low-income buyers, **ADDRESS:** 448 North Dewey St., Eau Claire Meet with Chippewa Falls on Tues from 9-1 at the St. Francesca Center 117 Allen Street

FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER

 Assist victims of domestic violence and sexual assault who are fleeing.

 Collaborate with shelters for short-term safe stays **PHONE:** 715-723-1138

ADDRESS: 403 North High Street Chippewa Falls, WI

HOPE VILLAGE

 Temporary, short-term shelter for homeless citizens of Chippewa County

Shelters are tiny homes

 Provide a life coach and navigator to assist a person PHONE: 715-944-8296

WORKFORCE RESOURCE EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

CALL TO SET UP AN APPT:

1-855-792-5439

If homeless or losing your house because you can't afford rent/mortgage or because of a disaster you may be eligible

IDENTIFICATION

BIRTH CERTIFICATE

- Birth Certificate can be requested online through a vital records request
- There is a fee for the search and record
- o Tip: Request more than one copy as additional copies are cheaper
- Will need a form of ID to upload when making the request
- o If incarcerated, a face sheet from jail and court paperwork with your name on it may be acceptable
- **Chippewa County:** If you are a Chippewa County resident, you can ask Criminal Justice Services to assist you with this process.
- You can get a birth certificate from any County in Wisconsin at any Register of Deed's Office.
 - Gather one (1) form of identification from List A, OR gather two (2) from List B.

List A - All Forms Must be Current and Valid OR List B - All Forms Must be Current and Valid

- · Current Driver's License or state
- United States)
 U.S. Passport
 U.S. Naturalization Certificate
 U.S. Military Identification
- U.S. Selective Service Card U.S. Immigration Card (resident alien)
- Consulate Identification Card (matricular/tarjeta)
 Foreign Passport

- · Social Security Card or Printout
- Social Security Card or Printout
 Voter's Registration Card (90 days old)
 W-2 Form (current year)
 Bank statement (within 90 days)
 Utility Bill (within 60 days)
 Vehicle Registration Card

- Checkbook or Savings Book (with name &
- Work Identification Card
- Traffic Ticket (prior to court hearing)
 School Identification card (with photo)
 V.A. Medical Card

- Public Aid Medical Card Native American Tribal Document
- Temporary Visitor Driver's License (TVDL)

VISIT: WWW.vitalchek.com/v/

IN-PERSON: Chippewa County

Register of Deeds Office 711 North Bridge Street

Room 111

715-726-7994 PHONE:

\$20.00 first copy, \$3.00 additional COST:

DRIVER'S LICENSE OR ID CARD

You will need identification for numerous reasons. If you do not have a valid DL, you can get a photo ID card either online or from your local Department of Motor Vehicles office.

VISIT: www.wisconsindot.gov

- You can visit the link to the right for acceptable documents to prove your identity.
- Driver's License eligibility and reinstatement can also be located online with your full name and date of birth.

SOCIAL SECURITY CARD

- You can get a replacement SS Card online
- o It is free buy you will need to prove identification:

If you can't apply for a card online,

- Fill out and print an Application for a Social Security Card
- Find at least 2 documents that will prove your citizenship, age, and identity.
 - · U.S. birth certificate or passport
 - Something that is current and shows your name, date of birth or age, and preferably a recent photograph of yourself such as a U.S. driver's linense or state ID.
- If you do not have one of these documents, you will be asked to show other documents such as:
 - Employee identification card
 - · School Identification card
 - · Health insurance card
 - U.S military identification card
- Look up your local Social Security office for their address and business hours
- Bring documents and the completed application with you to your Social Security office

LAUNDRY

LIGHTEN YOUR LOAD

 Provides \$20.00 laundry gift cards to be used at the Suds Hub Laundromat

Cards can be picked up at the LE Phillips CDC

One card per family unit each month

Detergent provided

WHERE: Pick up card at LE Phillips CDC

ADDRESS: 21 East Grand Avenue

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Mon-Thurs 8 am – 4:30 pm

Friday 8 am - 1:30 pm

DO LAUNDRY AT: Suds Hub Laundromat

508 North Bridge Street

VISIT: www.ssa.gov/myaccount/

Or stop in at your local SS Office

Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: 1st and 3rd Tues of the month

6-9 pm

1st and 3rd Thur of the month

1-4 pm

LEGAL

FREE LEGAL CLINIC

- Meets at the Chippewa Falls Public Library twice a week
- o Lawyers offer a free 15-minute consultation
- First come first serve basis

WHERE: Chippewa Falls Library

650 Bridgewater Avenue Chippewa Falls, WI

PHONE: 715-861-3990

HOURS: Tuesday and Thursday 5-7 pm

JUDICARE

 Non-profit law firm providing equal access to justice to WI residents.

Provides to low-income individuals

VISIT: www.judicare.org/index.cfm

PHONE: 800-472-1638

MODEST MEANS PROGRAM OF THE STATE BAR OF WI

- Assists people whose income is too high for free legal services, but too low to pay a standard rate.
- Qualifying services are based on your income level and legal need.
- Must complete questionnaire at site to see if you qualify.

VISIT:

www.wisbar.org/forpublic/ineedalawyer/pages/modest-means.aspx

TENANT RESOURCE CENTER

Landlord/tenant rights and rental laws

VISIT: www.tenantresourcecenter.org

PHONE: 877-238-7368

MEDICAL- Call 211 for Updated List

CHIPPEWA FALLS OPEN DOOR CLINIC

- o Free medication, lab work, general medical care, mental health care, psychiatry, pulmonology, physical therapy, chiropractor and dietician.
- o Call before you go to see if the service you need is available that week.
- First come first serve
- Eligibility Requirements

WHERE: First Presbyterian Church 130 West Central Street Chippewa Falls, WI

VISIT: www.chippewaopendoor.org

HOURS: Tuesdays 5:00-7:30

CHIPPEWA VALLEY FREE CLINIC

- Medical, mental health, dental, and vision appointments
- Eligibility requirements
- See website for schedule

VISIT: http://cvfreeclinic.org/

ADDRESS: 1030 Oak Ridge Drive

Eau Claire, WI

PHONE: Nurse Line M-TH 1-3 pm

715-839-8477 EXT 201

MARSHFIELD CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEMS

CHIPPEWA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

planning, mental health early

o Immunizations, health screenings, family

Free and discounted care

CONTACT: Patient Assistance 715-389-4475

Chippewa County Public Health VISIT:

711 North Bridge St., Room 121

Chippewa Falls, WI

intervention, WI Well Women Program,

TB Skin testing, Pregnancy screening, Women, infants and children program WEBSITE:

(WIC)

o Information for youth with special health

care needs

Assistance with SS Disability

Narcan Training and Dispensing

PHONE: 715-726-7900

www.chippewacountywi.gov/government/public-

health/

MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEMS

Free and discounted care

CONTACT: 844-217-9591

RxOutreach

 Standard pricing for a list of medications similar to Walmart's program.

o Generous income guidelines. No insurance necessary

 No enrollment fee or monthly premium.

About: www.rxoutreach.org

2020 Costs: rxoutreach.org/wpcontent/

uploads/2020/03/DLRXO-

03.10.20.pdf

MEDICAL INSURANCE

Marketplace Health Insurance (Affordable Care Act)

Health insurance for those that do not qualify for Medicare, or Medicaid or receive insurance through work.

PHONE: 800-318-2596

VISIT: www.healthcare.gov

Open enrollment Nov 1- Dec 15

Forward Health Member Services

 Find out where you can use your Medicaid Forward Health Card and what services are covered.

PHONE: 800-362-3002

Great Rivers Consortium

Offers the following programs:

- Medicaid/Medical Assistance (such as
- BadgerCare Plus)
- FoodShare (WI's version of SNAP)
- Child Care Subsidy
- Wisconsin Works (W-2)

APPLY VIA PHONE: 888-283-0012

APPLY ONLINE: access.wisconsin.gov/access/

VISIT: Your local Economic Support Office

Chippewa County

711 North Bridge Street

Room 305

Chippewa Falls, WI

Health Check

 Preventative health check-up program, for Medicaid recipients under 21, to gain access to medically necessary items not typically covered by Medicaid

PHONE: 800-722-2295

Social Security Administration- Eau Claire Office

 Contact to enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B or to find out when you will be eligible for Medicare VISIT: www.ssa.gov

PHONE: 866-815-2924

Wisconsin Well Woman Program

 Helps women who have little or no health insurance get screening for breast and cervical cancers.

 Pays for clinical breast exams, HPV tests, mammograms, multiple sclerosis testing for high-risk, pap tests, and pelvic exams.

No co-payment, deductible or premium

WHERE: Eau Claire City-County Health

Department

720 Second Avenue Eau Claire, WI

PHONE: 715-839-4718

anni.vitriago@eauclairecounty.gov

MENTAL HEALTH/COUNSELING/AODA- CALL 211 FOR UPDATED LIST

WESTERN REGION RECOVERY AND WELLNESS CONSORTIUM

 Serves Chippewa, Buffalo, Pepin, Rusk, Dunn, Pierce, Polk and Washburn Counties

Emergency Mental Health Services, Targeted
 Case management, community support program,
 Comprehensive Community Services (CCS),
 Outpatient Mental Health, Community recovery
 services, health and substance abuse services,
 residential placement funds

PHONE: 715-726-7788

VISIT:

www.chippewacountywi.gov/government/humanservices/community-mental-health-and-recovery-

services

AURORA COMMUNITY COUNSELING

 Family, group, in-home, individual, telemental health, and school-based counseling services. **PHONE:** 888-261-5585

ADDRESS: 345 Frenette Dr., Chippewa Falls, WI

CALLIER CLINIC PHONE: 715-836-0064

ADDRESS: 2620 Stein Blvd, Eau Claire, WI

CHILDREN'S WI-COMMUNITY SERVICES PHONE: 715-835-5915

VISIT: www.childrenswi.org

CHIPPEWA VALLEY VETERANS CLINIC

Outpatient clinic

ADDRESS: 475 Chippewa Mall Drive

Chippewa Falls, WI

PHONE: 715-720-3780

CLEARWATER COUNSELING AND PERSONAL

GROWTH CENTER

VISIT: www.clearwatercounseling.com

PHONE: 715-832-4060

COLLABORATIVE COUNSELING-EAU CLAIRE &

TELEHEALTH

VISIT: www.collaborativemn.com

PHONE: 763-210-9966

COMMUNITY COUNSELING SERVICES CHIPPEWA

VALLEY

VISIT: <u>www.community-counseling-services.com</u>

PHONE: 715-723-1221

CREATIVE HEALING MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

Numerous counseling services

PHONE: 715-797-2770

ADDRESS: 1791 Cty Hwy OO, Chippewa Falls, WI

VISIT: www.creativehealingmhc.com

EC AREA HMONG MUTUAL ASSISTANCE ASSOC VISIT: www.ecahmaa.org

PHONE: 715-832-8420

FAMILY THERAPY ASSOCIATES

PHONE: 715-246-4840

ADDRESS: 3610 Oakwood Mall Dr, Eau Claire, WI

HOPE GOSPEL MISSION-

 Provides short and long-term programs to those battling addiction, homelessness, or mental

health needs

PHONE: 715-552-5566

ADDRESS: 2650 Mercantile Dr., Eau Claire, WI

LSS OF WISCONSIN AND UPPER MICHIGAN

 Eau Claire outpatient services, general assessments for substance use disorders as well as intensive outpatient treatment and mental health counseling **PHONE:** 715-855-5300

ADDRESS: 120 South Barstow, Eau Claire, WI

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PHONE: 715-832-0238

ADDRESS: 2925 Mondovi Road, Eau Claire, WI

MARSHFIELD CLINIC RIVERVIEW CENTER

 In-patient, psychiatry and psychology, Diagnostic Evaluation, medication management, and talk therapy **PHONE:** 715-838-4850

ADDRESS: 1000 Starr Ave, Eau Claire, WI

MANDY'S LINE

 When struggling with a substance use disorder or need someone to talk to who has been there can

Operators have lived experience with substance

NOT therapists or affiliated with any treatment

MAYO CLINIC OUTPATIENT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH-**LUTHER CAMPUS**

 In-patient, outpatient, psychiatric and psychological services, psychotherapy/counseling, and transitions (partial hospitalization program)

PHONE: 1-800-943-0540

VISIT: www.facebook.com/mandysline/

PHONE: 715-838-5222

ADDRESS: 1400 Bellinger St., Eau Claire, WI

NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS (NAMI)

NORTH LAKES COMMUNITY CLINIC- EAU CLAIRE

Mental health evaluation services.

NORTHWEST CONNECTIONS

o Crisis Line

22 A DAY COUNSELING

AL-ANON

Support program for families and friends of those

with an alcohol use disorder.

PHONE: 715-861-7901

PHONE: 715-450-6484

ADDRESS: 822 South Hastings Way, Eau Claire, WI

PHONE: 888-552-6642

PHONE: 715-598-1865

ADDRESS: 2211 East Clairemont, Eau Claire, WI

VISIT: al-anon.org or area61afg.org

PHONE: 715-833-1878

ALATEEN ONLINE MEETINGS

Al-Anon Family Groups App

VISIT: AlcoholicsAnonymous.com

NAR-ANON

Resource

VISIT: htts://wwwnaranonchat.com

SAMHSA's HELPLINE

Referral for treatment or support

PHONE: 1-800-662-HELP

TEXT: your zip code to 435748

SMART RECOVERY FAMILY AND FRIENDS

 Resources to help support someone struggling with addiction

VISIT: www.SmartRecovery.orf/family/

THE WELLNESS SHACK- PEER-TO-PEER SUPPORT

 Support and education gained from staff's lived experience, and training specific to mental health recovery. Provides sanctuary. **PHONE:** 715-855-7705

ADDRESS: 505 South Dewey St., Eau Claire

UPLIFT WISCONSIN

 Staffed by peer specialists with lived experience with mental health or substance abuse

There to lend support 24/7

PHONE: 534-202-5438

VANTAGE POINT CLINIC AND ASSESSMENT CENTER

PHONE: 715-832-5454

ADDRESS: 2005 Highland Ave., Eau Claire, WI

988 SUICIDE AND CRISIS LINE

o Available 24/7

PHONE: 988

PARENTING/CHILD CARE

HELPING HANDS FOR OUR CHILDREN IN THE CHIPPEWA VALLEY

Clothing and winter wear

baby food, formula, diapers

Blankets and bedding

CONTACT: Shauna

PHONE: 608-799-0718

hansonhorsehaven@yahoo.com

FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER

 Assist victims of domestic violence and sexual assault who are fleeing.

Collaborate with shelters for short-term safe stays

- Parent education classes, parent coaching, home visiting services, safe exchange program, children in between classes
- Protective behavior classes
- o Parent and child activities, new baby visits

PHONE: 715-723-1138

ADDRESS: 403 North High Street

Chippewa Falls, WI

CHILD CARE PARTNERSHIP

 Work with parents, providers, and communities to connect parents with childcare services VISIT: www.childcarereferral.org

CHILD SUPPORT INFORMATION

PHONE: 715-726-7750

Chippewa County Child Support Office

VISIT: <u>www.dcf.wisconsin.gov/cs/review</u>

CHIPPEWA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

 Immunizations, health screenings, family planning, mental health early intervention, WI Well Women Program, TB Skin testing, Pregnancy screening, Women, infants and children program (WIC) **PHONE:** 715-726-7900

VISIT: Chippewa County Public Health 711 North Bridge St., Room 121

Chippewa Falls, WI

Information for youth with special health care needs

WEBSITE:

www.chippewacountywi.gov/government/public-

health/

PEER SUPPORT

NAMI CHIPPEWA VALLEY

 Family-to-family classes, educational meetings, family support groups, support for family and friends of those living with mental illness PHONE: 714-450-6484 VISIT: www.namicv.org

THE PRISM PROGRAM

 Queer and/or trans-certified peer specialists with lived experiences to support recovery PHONE: 414-336-7974 Call or TextVISIT: www.mhawisconsin.org/prism7 days a week between 10 am and 10 pm

GAINING GROUND

 Lutheran SS drop-in center for adults with mental health issues/homelessness **PHONE:** 715-838-2409

ADDRESS: 320 Putnam St., Eau Claire, WI **HOURS:** Mon-Fri 8 am- 4 pm Winter hours vary

THE WELLNESS SHACK- PEER-TO-PEER SUPPORT

 Support and education gained from staff's lived experience, and training specific to mental health recovery. Provides sanctuary PHONE: 715-855-7705

ADDRESS: 505 South Dewey St., Eau Claire

AT THE ROOTS LLC

 One-on-one sessions with certified peer specialists to group support **EMAIL:** info@attherootsllc.com

ADDRESS: 1032A Oak Drive, Altoona, WI

CC WE ADAPT PHONE: 715-456-0252

 Provide Peer support and mentorship to individuals with mental health or substance use issues

ADDRESS: 403 South Farwell St., Eau Claire

EMAIL: weadaptpeers@gmail.com

EXPO-EX PRISONERS ORGANIZING

 Group of people once in jail or prison working to reform the criminal justice system **VISIT:** facebook.com/eauclaireexpo

CHIPPEWA VALLEY AREA (CVA)

Chippewa Valley Narcotics Anonymous

- Online and in-person meetings and support
- o 24-hour information phone line

PHONE: 888-543-0924

VISIT: www.chippewavalley-na.org

MANDY'S LINE

 When struggling with a substance use disorder or just need someone to talk to who has been there can call

- Operators have lived experience with substance use
- NOT therapists or affiliated with any treatment center.

PHONE: 1-800-943-0540

VISIT: www.facebook.com/mandysline/

UPLIFT WISCONSIN

 Staffed by peer specialists with lived experience with mental health or substance abuse

There to lend support 24/7

PHONE: 534-202-5438

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS (AA)

 Find support through attending in-person or online meetings

 Alano Club- Chippewa Falls; The Fountain Church-Bloomer; United Methodist Church Stanleynumerous in Eau Claire area **PHONE:** Call 800-681-2956 to find a meeting **VISIT:** www. Alcoholicsanonymous.com/aameetings/Wisconsin/Chippewa-falls

AL-ANON

 Support program for families and friends of those with an alcohol use disorder. VISIT: al-anon.org or area61afg.org

PHONE: 715-833-1878

TAXES

MY FREE TAXES.COM

Easy and free

VISIT: www.myfreetaxes.com

 Need SS number, W-2 information, and valid email address among other things

TELEPHONE

NUMEROUS FREE PHONE PROVIDERS

- Currently on FoodShare/EBT
- Meet income guidelines many qualify for a FREE or low-cost cellphone service for you or a member of your family
- There are numerous providers including

❖ Assurance Wireless <u>www.entouchwireless.com/about-us</u>

❖ Safelink Wireless www.safelinkwireless.com

❖ Access Wireless 866-594-3644
 ❖ enTouch Wireless 966-488-8719

Q-Link Wireless Qlinkwireless.com/signup/d-6-717

❖ Life Wireless 888-543-3620
 ❖ StandUp Wireless 800-544-4441

LANDLINE DISCOUNT

 Landline and or internet discount providers www.Data.usac.org/publicreports/companiesnearme/download/report

EMERGENCY BROADBAND BENEFIT

- Up to 50.00 monthly on internet service and a one-time discount up to 100.00 to purchase a device.
- Income limits apply

www.fcc.fov/broadbandbenefit

TRANSPORTATION/GAS

CARELINK-FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

- Multi-church ministry provides \$25.00 vouchers worth of gas.
- May visit once every 6 months
- Need ID and valid license
- Chippewa County resident

ADDRESS: 130 West Central St. Chippewa Falls, WI

HOURS: Tuesday and Thursday 10 am- 12 pm

JUMPSTART PROGRAM

 Program helps buy a reliable car if you meet basic criteria and can make payments VISIT: www.westcap.org or call 715-265-4271

GENERAL TAXI SERVICES

Leroy's Cab Service (24/7 and out of city)
 Ready Ride Taxi (24/7 and out of city limits)
 On-Time Taxi (out of city limits)
 Shared Ride Taxi
 715-720-6106
 715-864-2409
 715-944-3939
 715-723-3000

NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION COMPANIES

- Accept Medicaid
- Will transport to treatment appointments
 - ❖ Abby Van's
 - ❖ Handi-Lift
 - **❖** MTM
 - Patient's Express
 - Tender Care Transport

EAU CLAIRE TRANSIT BUS PASSES

 Available at a reduced rate for low-income or homeless

Must fill out an income-qualifying application

CONTACT: Eau Claire Transit

910 Forest Street, Eau Claire, WI

PHONE: 715-839-5111